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From: Hannah Dahlen 
Sent: Saturday, 11 November 2023 12:53 PM
To: Birth Trauma; Hazel Keedle; Hannah Dahlen
Subject: CM: Inquiry into birth trauma – Post-hearing responses – 4 September 2023

Dear  Julianna, 
 
Please consider including these clarifications to be noted in the relevant transcript (4 September 2023). 
 
4 September – queries on proposed corrections 
  

Page #  Witness  Request 
31  Professor Hannah Dahlen, School of 

Nursing and Midwifery, Western Sydney 
University 

Request to clarify: 
Change data from '2.7%' to '2.8%' 
  
  

31  Professor Hannah Dahlen, School of 
Nursing and Midwifery, Western Sydney 
University 

Request to clarify by replacing the word 'body' with 'and 
board members from an organisation supporting First 
Nations midwives and midwifery students (Rhodanthe 
Lipsett Indigenous Charitable Fund)' in the sentence of: 
'We had Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people and 
a body involved in the survey design to look at the 
questions and make sure they were acceptable. ' 
  

31  Dr Hazel Keedle, 
School of Nursing and Midwifery, 
Western Sydney University 

Request to clarify: 
Change '11 randomised control trials' to '15 randomised 
control trials' (p31) 
  

35  Dr Hazel Keedle, 
School of Nursing and Midwifery, 
Western Sydney University 

Request to clarify: 
Change data from '28 per cent' to '25.7 per cent' (of models 
in Qld are continuity of midwifery care)  
  

  
 
 
 

Kind Regards 
  
Hannah Dahlen AM | Professor of Midwifery | Associate Dean Research and HDR| Midwifery 
Discipline Lead 
School of Nursing and Midwifery  
Building EB/LG Room 34, Parramatta South Campus 
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